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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE					
                   City Commission Agenda Memo	#25-0057		
	REGULAR MEETING

TO: 	Honorable Mayor & Members of the 
		Fort Lauderdale City Commission

[bookmark: _Hlk50980481]FROM:	Susan Grant, Acting City Manager

DATE:	January 22, 2025

TITLE:	Motion Approving a Ten (10) Year Facility Use Agreement with United States Tennis Association (USTA) Incorporated for Use of the Jimmy Evert Tennis Center located at 1150 G. Harold Martin Drive - (Commission District 2)


Recommendation
Staff recommends the City Commission approves a ten (10) year Facility Use Agreement with the United States Tennis Association Incorporated (USTA), in substantially the form attached, for the use of the Jimmy Evert Tennis Center (JETC) at Holiday Park located at 1150 G. Harold Martin Drive, in Fort Lauderdale, with an option to extend the contract for an additional five (5) years, and authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement and any contract extensions with acceptable terms and conditions. 

Background
On June 4, 2024, the City Commission approved a resolution accepting a legacy gift, in the amount of $1.5 Million (over a ten (10) year period) from Orange Bowl Tennis, LLC (OBTLLC) to enhance improvements at the JETC (CAM #24-0571). In conjunction with this agreement, the USTA has expressed interest in making the JETC the home of the Orange Bowl International Tennis Championships as well as hosting various tennis tournaments throughout the year. 

The Parks and Recreation Department is recommending approval of a Facility Use Agreement with the USTA for the use of JETC, subject to certain terms and conditions outlined therein.

Pursuant to the Facility Use Agreement, the City will provide USTA annual use of the entire JETC facilities to conduct the tennis championships and provide the City staff necessary to maintain the condition and cleanliness of the JETC facilities and the tennis courts. Additionally, the USTA may host and conduct quarterly tennis tournaments and clinics at JETC for a maximum of four (4) times annually, subject to and conditioned upon terms that are mutually approved in a writing signed by the City and USTA. 

The USTA shall recognize the City and the Property as the host site of the Tournament in a prominent manner, subject to compliance with Section 4 regarding use of the Marks (as defined therein). In addition, all promotional materials, marketing materials, banners, flyers and the like, prepared by one party that uses the other party's Mark or Marks, shall be submitted to the owner of the Mark or Marks for prior written approval. 

Resource Impact 
[bookmark: _Hlk50980741]There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 

Strategic Connections
This is a 2025 Commission Priority, advancing Public Spaces and Community initiatives.

This item supports the 2029 Strategic Plan, specifically advancing:
· The Public Places Focus Area, Goal 5: Build a beautiful and welcoming community.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We are Here. 
                                                
This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Place specifically advancing:
· The Public Places Focus Area
· The Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces Area
· Goal 2: Be a community with high quality parks and recreational facilities that highlight the character of our city.
		
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Facility Use Agreement


[bookmark: OLE_LINK1]Prepared by:			Carolyn Bean, Asst to the Director, Parks and Recreation 
	
Department Director:	Carl Williams, Parks and Recreation 
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